



May 26, 2021

CLIFF No. 617421

Patrick Fox
c/o North Fraser Pre-Trial Centre
1451 Kingsway Avenue
Port Coquitlam, BC
V3C 1S2

Dear Patrick Fox:

Your letter of April 20, 2021, addressed to the Attorney General, has been forwarded to the Headquarters of the BC Prosecution Service (BCPS) for a response.

The Attorney General does not generally get involved in individual cases, nor does he oversee or direct the management of case-related records.

Disclosure materials are provided solely for the purpose of defending a prosecution and are expressly precluded from public dissemination.

Sincerely,

Headquarters
BC Prosecution Service
Ministry of Attorney General